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ST. CHARLES PARKS & RECREATION

West from St. Charles

Whether known as Les Petites Cotes (“The Little Hills,”

the first French settlement) or San Carlos (under Spanish
rule), St. Charles was important for its location. As the
gateway to the west, St. Charles stood on the first high
ground going up the Missouri River from the Mississippi.

Most early residents were hunters and traders. Wheat,
corn, and tobacco were grown in St. Charles’ common
ields. After a new United States purchased the immense
isiana Territory, St. Charles became a jumping-off
Smat for western settlers. In 1820 it was selected as the
first state capital while Jefferson Lllv was built. St.
Charles served as ¢ dplldl l()r five:

Jean Baptiste Point du Sable, an African American born
in what is now Haiti, moved to St. Charles late in life to
live with his granddaughter. He died here in 1818. The
first permanent resident of Chicago, du Sable led a re-
markable life as a wealthy trader and important
member of the Potawatomi tribe. Point DuSable Park is
named after him.

With such a busy past, St. Charles wisely preserved its
old buildings (including the First Capitol) and formed
the historic districts of Main Street and Frenchtown.
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